



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

[Licensing] RE: 1BR-GLA0815

Van Dyck, Tamara <Tamara.VanDyck@dcc-cdc.gc.ca>

Mon, Aug 24, 2015 at 5:20 AM

To: "Licensing Department (licensing@nwb-oen.ca)" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Brady MacCarl (brady.maccarl@nwb-oen.ca)" <brady.maccarl@nwb-oen.ca>

Nunavut Water Board Licensing Department,

This email is to clarify DND/DCC's recent application for renewal of 1BR-GLA0815 (Gladman Point). Contrary to the information included in the Remote Camp Questionnaire submitted with the Water Use Licence application; all water required for domestic use during monitoring events will be brought to site from a community source.

Should you have any additional question or require more information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Tamara

Tamara Van Dyck B.Sc.

Coordinator, Environmental Services / Coordinateur, services environnementaux

Defence Construction Canada / Construction de défense Canada

180 Kent Street, 14th floor, Ottawa ON K1P 0B6 | 180, rue Kent, 14e étage, Ottawa ON K1P 0B6

Tel. | Tél. 613-995-9741/ Fax | Téléc. 613-996-9847

Tamara.VanDyck@dcc-cdc.gc.ca